1/11/24, 6:12 PM Mail - Vipeel Rambhal - Outlook

(13,4)
_ ah
~
o
o
N/
Ll
& R .
2
2 20
or or
Q01261 Q01262 Q01263

Please provide techno commercial offer with all the details as well as lead times activity wise.

Customer - GECKO MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Address -HOUSE NO 1592 SECTOR 36 D CHANDIGARH Chandigarh CH 160036 IN

Happy New Year @ 2024

Regards

Amit Pandey

Deputy Manager - Industrial Marketing (Extrusion)
Mob. - 9871799933

Email - amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com

From: Amit Pandey <amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 6:02 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Bhiwadi - To quote (M/s- GECKO MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Dear Vipeel
Please find the attached drawing and provide quotation

Customer - GECKO MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Address -HOUSE NO 1592 SECTOR 36 D CHANDIGARH Chandigarh CH 160036 IN

Regards

Amit Pandey

Deputy Manager - Industrial Marketing (Extrusion)

Mob. - 9871799933 | L:+91 11 +91 11-49506541, 41066301, 49967108
Email - amitpandey@jindalaluminium.com
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